REHAB MAHMOUD

PHARMACIST

CONTACT

- rehabmahmoud369@gmail.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/rehabmahmoud-450581147

SKILLS

- Communication skills
- Presentation skills
- Research and resource skills
- Critical thinking
- Creativity
- Time management
- Dependability and adaptability
- Multitasking
- Flexibility

VOLUNTEERING

- Instructing the pharmacology curriculum to nursing high school students. (Nuwebiaa- 2020)
- Volunteer translator for Coursera (2020-present)
- Volunteer at Anti-harassment movement (2012-present)

LANGUAGES

- Arabic native
- English fluent

ABOUT ME

As a highly motivated individual with a strong medical background and extensive experience, I am passionate about utilizing my skills and knowledge to make a positive impact in the field of education. My aim is to contribute to a team that values innovation, collaboration, and excellence in teaching and learning.

EXPERIENCE

The Egyptian Chinese University | Teaching assistant (September 2024 - Present)

Freelancer | Medical translator and content writer (June 2023 - August 2024)

El Khazendara General Hospital | Inpatient Pharmacist (June 2021 - August 2024)

Central Nuwebiaa Hospital | Outpatient Pharmacist (April 2019 - February 2021)

BioMED Pharmaceutical Industries | Product Specialist (March 2018 - August 2018)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of pharmacy, Cairo University (2013 - 2017)

Grade: very good- 80%

CERTIFICATION

- Artificial intelligence medical translation program, Ibn Sina Training Academy, 2023
- Medical Blogging Course, Ibn Sina Training Academy, 2022